Epic Energy South Australia Pty Limited
ACN 068 599 815

26 High Street

PO Box 2450 Dry Creek SA 5094
Telephone (08) 8343 8100

Facsimile (08) 8349 6493

Web Site www.epicenergy.com.au

Our Ref: Consolidated AAI_1109_cvrltr.doc
Your Ref:

11 September 2000

Ms K Kaur

Acting General Manager
Regulatory Affairs — Gas
470 Northbourne Ave
DICKSON ACT 2602

Dear Ms Kaur

Re: Moomba — Adelaide Pipeline System Access Arrangement — ACCC Draft Decision
Consolidated Access Arrangement Information Document

Attached herewith is a consolidated version of Epic Energy’s access arrangement information
document, dated 11 September 2000. This document incorporates modifications addressed in a
range of correspondence with the ACCC and is provided at the request of the ACCC to facilitate
further public consultation.

It should be noted that the consolidated document does not address any amendments proposed by
the ACCC in its draft decision.

It should be further noted that:

(a) incorporating amendments the subject of correspondence with the ACCC results in increased
ORC and DORC amounts, and

(b) following recent discussion with officers of the ACCC, while tables 1 to 5 in the document have
been amended to reflect correspondence with the ACCC, they have not been amended to reflect
the increased ORC and DORC amounts shown elsewhere in the consolidated document.

Further, it has not been possible to show all amendments in ‘red-lined’” mode.

Yours sincerely

Ashley L Kellett
State Sales Manager South Australia
Attch.



